Marietta Welcome Center
4 Depot Street

Housed in the Western & At-
lantic passenger depot, this
brick structure was built in
1898 and is typical of passen-
ger depots used at the turn of
the century. It was built on
the site of the original depot
(1840s), which was burned by Sherman’s troops in 1864.
(P) Hours: Monday-Friday 9 a.m.-5 p.m.; Saturday 10

a.m.-4 p.m.; Sunday 1-4 p.m.

Kennesaw House and Marietta History Museum

(c. 1845)

1 Depot Street (next door to Welcome Center)
Originally a small breakfast
house from 1844—1855, afour-
story hotel was built around it.
During the Civil War, it was
the 1862 meeting place for
Andrews Raiders the night be-
fore they stole the locomotive,
The General, of “The Great Locomotive Chase” fame.
It served as a Confederate hospital, was later occupied by
Federal troops and briefly served as Sherman’s headquar-
ters when it was partially burned. After the war, it was
remodeled as a three-story hotel and renamed the Ken-
nesaw House. Today, it houses the Marietta Museum of
History. (P) Hours: Monday-Saturday 10 a.m.-4 p.m.

For more information, see the following brochures: His-
toric Marietta Walking/Driving Tour, The Cannonball
Trail: A Driving Tour of Mariettas Civil War Sites and

Marietta City Cemetery and Confederate Cemetery.

Symbols

LT — Located on left side of road
RT — Located on right side of road
P—  Open to the public

NP — Not open to the public

B —  Building currently contains a business

Funding Acknowledgement

This publication was financed in part with federal funds
from the National Park Service, U.S. Department of the
Interior, through the Historic Preservation Division of
the Georgia Department of Natural Resources. However,
the contents and opinions do not necessarily reflect the
views or policies of the Department of the Interior or
the Georgia Department of Natural Resources, nor does
the mention of trade names, commercial products or
consultants constitute endorsement or recommendation
by these agencies. This program received federal finan-
cial assistance for identification and protection of his-
toric properties. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended,
the U.S. Department of the Interior prohibits discrimi-
nation on the basis of race, color, national origin, age,
gender or disability in its federally-assisted programs. If
you believe you have been discriminated against in any
program, activity or facility as described above, or for
more information, write: Office for Equal Opportunity,
National Park Service, 1849 C Street, N.W., Washing-
ton, D.C. 20240.

Partner Organizations
Acworth Area Convention & Visitors Bureau Authority
770-974-8813; www.acworthtourism.org

Cobb County Convention & Visitors Bureau
800-451-3480; www.cobbcvb.com

Cobb County Historic Preservation Commission
770-528-1000; www.cobbcounty.org

Cobb Landmarks & Historical Society
770-426-4982; www.cobblandmarks.com

Marietta Welcome Center & Visitors Bureau
800-835-0445; www.mariettasquare.com
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Welcome to historic Cobb County!

Located in the rapidly growing metropolitan Atlanta re-
gion, Cobb County boasts numerous historic buildings
and sites. This brochure highlights historic areas in the
six cities of Marietta, Acworth, Kennesaw, Austell, Pow-
der Springs, Smyrna and unincorporated areas. Be sure
to drive all three tours and enjoy learning about historic
Cobb County. All tours begin at the Marietta Welcome

Center.

Directions to Marietta

From Atlanta: Take 1-75 north to exit 263. This road
becomes South Marietta Parkway 120 S. Loop. Follow
west about 5 miles to Atlanta Street, turn right. Marietta
Square is two blocks ahead.

From Kennesaw, Cartersville or Chattanooga: Take I-
75 south to exit 267B. Follow ramp to Highway 5 (Mar-
ietta, Smyrna). Road becomes Church Street. Go about

2V miles to Marietta Square.

Marietta

Marietta was established in 1834 on former Cherokee
Indian land and designated the county seat. The down-
town area was patterned after Savannah and laid out in
1833. The square was destroyed by Union Gen. Sher-
man’s troops in 1864, so most of the current buildings
date in the 1880s, giving it a turn of the century ap-
pearance. Marietta became a thriving community, due in
part to the extension of the Western & Atlantic Railroad
to the city in the 1840s. Prior to the Civil War, people
from the coast came for the climate and to avoid yellow
fever and malaria epidemics. Many of Marietta’s historic
homes were summer homes of these coastal residents.
Marietta is the proud possessor of five national historic
districts listed in the National Register of Historic Plac-
es, which contains more than 100 homes, antebellum to
Victorian, built prior to 1900. These homes evoke the
warmth, sentiment and beauty of the Old South.
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